
 
 

 
 

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Jason McGarry, Procurement/Contracts Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: CARTA2020-04 Post Mounted Solar Lighting 
 
DATE:  May 11, 2020 
  
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein.     
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1) What initial and annual quantities are estimated to be ordered? 

a. Undetermined at this time 

2) What is the dimension and standard for CARTA posts for the solar lights to be mounted to?  

a. 2” square post 

3) Will you accept lithium-ion battery instead of lead acid? 

a. Yes 

4) Must the reserve capacity sustain the FULL 5.0 foot candle illumination for up to 48 hours 

without additional charging input or is any reduced illumination to extend runtime 

acceptable? 

a. Reduced illumination is acceptable 

5) Should the required lighting level (5.0 foot candles of illuminations measured eight feet (8’) 

from the light source) be measured at ground level? 

a. Yes 

6) What is CARTA’s preferred luminaire mounting height? 
a. 8’  

7) Does CARTA have a preference of color temperature? Is 4000K acceptable? 

a. No 

b. Yes 

 
 
Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below and return with their 
proposal. Failure to do so will subject the proposal to rejection. 
 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Date       


